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NISKAYUNA LIBRARY PARKING IMPROVEMENTS 

 

 

Issued Date 3/18/22 

 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide detailed information to all Bidders. This addendum 

is hereby included in and made part of the Contract Documents, whether or not attached thereto.  

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged on the bid form.   

 

CONTENTS/RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS/REFERENCE TO ATTACHMENTS 

 

Please acknowledge this addendum on your bid form. 

 

Question 1: Please confirm the parking lot milling and paving can be completed without interruption?  
 

Answer 1: The library will be closed to vehicle and pedestrian access for a maximum of 10 days for 
construction.  After the 10 days, limited vehicle access will be required and ADA accessibility to the 
building will need to be open.   
 

Question 2: Please confirm the entrance while under construction will have other means of access to 
the building 
 

Answer 2: See Answer 1. 
 

Question 3: Please confirm there is no temporization items for traffic control required as the site will 
be closed with cones and barrels. 
 

Answer 2: See Answer 1. 
 

Question 3: This area was discussed verbally at the walk thru as being removed and replaced.  Please 
confirm this area is to be replaced. 
 

Answer 2: See attached Revision A for extended/reduced sidewalk area. 
 

Question 3: Is protection required on the entrance stairs? 
 

Answer 2: See attached Revision A for safety nosing requirements. 
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NEW CONCRETE CURB

APPROX. 23' R=8'-0"

NEW CONCRETE CURB

APPROX. 10' R=4'-0"

NEW CONCRETE CURB

APPROX. 20' R=5'-0"

(N) PARKING BALLARD

(N) PARKING BALLARD WITH

HANDICAP PARKING SIGN

HATCHING INDICATES 2"

COMPACTED TOP COURSE

NEW ACCESS

AISLE STRIPING

PARKING SPACE STRIPING

TO MATCH EXISTING

DEMO APPROX.

22'-4" OF (E) CURB

DEMO APPROX. 23'-7"

OF (E) CURB

DEMO APPROX.

19'-3" OF (E) CURB

EXISTING LOT LAYOUT

BASE BID INCLUDES:

· ALL WORK DESCRIBED IN GENERAL

NOTES 1 - 4 ON P-1 AND GENERAL

NOTES 1 - 4 ON P-2.

ADD ALTERNATE 1 INCLUDES:

· DEMOLITION AND PAVING OF GRASS

ISLAND AREA AS DEPICTED.

· REMOVING CONCRETE CURBS AND

INSTALLING NEW AS DEPICTED.

ADD ALTERNATE 1

ADD ALTERNATE 1

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ENTIRE PARKING AREA SHALL BE MILLED

SUCH THAT POSITIVE DRAINAGE IS

ESTABLISHED THROUGHOUT THE

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS.

2. APPROXIMATE PAVING AREA = 23,000 SF

3. PAVEMENT SHALL CONSIST OF 2"

COMPACTED TOP COURSE OF NYSDOT

SPEC 402.098301 WITH A TACK COAT

APPLIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH NYSDOT

SPEC 407.

4. STRIPE NEW ASPHALT SIMILAR TO EXISTING.

5. PRECAST CONCRETE CURB SHALL BE 5000

PSI CONCRETE AND MATCH SHAPE OF

EXISTING CURBING.

6. APPROXIMATE CURB REMOVAL LENGTH: 65'

GRASS

ISLAND

GRASS

ISLAND

GRASS

ISLAND

DEMO EXISTING GRASS AND

RE-PAVE AS NOTED IN PRECAST

CONC. CURB DETAIL ON P-2

RFB-2022-22

(N) DETECTABLE WARNING STRIP

ACCESS STRIPING INCLUDED

AS PART OF ALTERNATE 1

REV A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NISKAYUNA LIBRARY PARKING IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING LOT PAVING PLAN
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GENERAL NOTES:

1. DEMO INDICATED SIDEWALK AREA AND INSTALL

NEW SIDEWALKS WITH 4" 4000 PSI CONCRETE.

2. APPROXIMATE SIDEWALK AREA IS 1,060 SF.

3. NEW CONSTRUCTION SHALL MATCH EXISTING

LAYOUT AS CLOSE AS POSSIBLE.

4. ALL EXISTING HANDRAILS TO BE REMOVED AND

REPLACED WITH NEW.

END OF SCOPE

REPLACE (E) CURB CUT

END OF SCOPE

REMOVE AND REPLACE

CAST IN PLACE HANDRAIL

REMOVE AND REPLACE  CAST IN PLACE

HANDRAIL AND STAIRS.

PROVIDE WOOSTER SUPERGRIT SAFETY

NOSING OR EQUIVALENT ON STAIRS

HATCHED AREA INDICATES SIDEWALKS

TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED

ADD ALTERNATE 1

ADD ALTERNATE 1

CURB DETAIL

10/7/2021

RFB-2022-22

(N) DETECTABLE WARNING STRIP

A

A

REV A

A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NISKAYUNA LIBRARY PARKING IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK PLAN AND DETAILS
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